James Morgan

From: James Morgan

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 9:50 AM

lo: Elizabeth Smith

Cc: Jan Smith; Donna Jenkins

Subject: RE: Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce
Development Board (NCAWDB)

Attachments: North Central One Stop Operator RFP 03-19-25.pdf

Ms. Smith,

As per your request, | have attached a copy of the One Stop Operator RFP.

Thanks,

James

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
2905 King Street

Jonesbhoro, AR 72401

(870) 932-3957

B e

>onfidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of EAPDD, are
confidential, and are for authorized use only by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply email and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any unauthorized
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may
be punishable under Federal or State law.

From: Elizabeth Smith <liz@wrpdd.org>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:48 AM

To: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>

Cc: Jan Smith <jan@wrpdd.org>

Subject: RE: Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board (NCAWDB)

Good morning Mr. Morgan,

WRPDD would like a copy of the RFP sent to us please as we intend to submit a proposal.
Thanks,

Liz

Elzabetiv C. Smithv, CWDP

N.I.O.A. Program Manager

Certified Workforce Development Professional

White River Planning & Development District, Inc
PO Box 2396




James Morgan

From: James Morgan

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 9:53 AM

lo: Jerry Myers'

Cc: Alexis Hunter; Donna Jenkins

Subject: RE: Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce
Development Board (NCAWDB)

Attachments: North Central One Stop Operator RFP 03-19-25.pdf

Mr. Myers,

As requested, | have attached a copy of the One Stop Operator RFP.

Thanks,

James

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
2905 King Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401

(870) 932-3957

Sonfidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of EAPDD, are
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

From: Jerry Myers <jmyers@inthedoornow.com>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 9:29 AM

To: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>

Cc: Alexis Hunter <ahunter@inthedoornow.com>

Subject: Re: Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board (NCAWDB)

Good morning,

We would like to request a copy of this RFP to our email. Thank you.

SHE\ E_IN THE DOOR Jerry Myers, MBA, MPA

T, S President

| 4 e: jmyers@inthedoornow.com
2 B oSt 0:(762) 441-1629
18 ANNIVE

---- On Mon, 31 Mar 2025 09:39:27 -0400 James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com> wrote ---
1



James Morgan

From: James Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 7:48 AM

To: 'Sandy Jenkins'

Subject: RE: RFP - One-Stop Operator...

Attachments: North Central One Stop Operator RFP 03-19-25.pdf
Ms. Jenkins,

As per your request, | have attached a copy of the One Stop Operator RFP.
Thanks,

James

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
2905 King Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401

(870) 932-3957

R,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of EAPDD, are
confidential, and are for authorized use only by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
‘ecipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply email and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any unauthorized
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may
be punishable under Federal or State law.

From: Sandy Jenkins <sjenkins@novatechnologiesgrp.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:58 PM

To: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>

Subject: RFP - One-Stop Operator...

i

% You don't often get email from sjenkins@novatechnolegiesarp.com. Learn why this is important

Do you have the bid docs for this opportunity:
RFP - One-Stop Operator

Thanks!

Sandy Jenkins (she/her)
315-813-7887

NovaTech
www.nhovatechnologiesgrp.com

1401 Nobel Street
Sainte-Julie, QC J3E1Z4, Canada




James Morgan
R _ R

From: James Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 8:07 AM

To: 'Derek Gosney'

Subject: RE: One-Stop RFP Request

Attachments: North Central One Stop Operator RFP 03-19-25.pdf
Mr. Gosney,

As requested, | have attached a copy of the One Stop Operator RFP.

Thanks,

James

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
2905 King Street

Joneshoro, AR 72401

(870) 932-3957

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of EAPDD, are
confidential, and are for authorized use only by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
-ecipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply email and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any unauthorized
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may
be punishable under Federal or State law.

From: Derek Gosney <DGosney@eckerd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 8:00 AM

To: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>
Subject: One-Stop RFP Request

% You don't often get email from dgosney@eckerd.org. Learn why this is importani

Good morning,

i noticed your announcement about the RFP for One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkansas Workforce
Development Board.

I am kindly requesting a copy of that RFP and all relevant attachments.

Thankyou,

Derek Gosney

Virector, Business Development

C: (727) 242-4030

E: DGosney@eckerd.org

100 N. Starcrest Drive | Clearwater, FL 33765




M

James Morgan -

From: James Morgan

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:28 AM

To: 'Deltek Public Records'

Subject: RE: Document Request: Request for Proposal: One-5top Operator for North Central
Arkansas Workforce Development Board (NCAWDB) [PRR-212124]

Attachments: North Central One Stop Operator RFP 03-19-25.pdf

Ms. Manarin,

As requested, | have attached a copy of the One Stop Operator RFP.

Thanks,

James

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
2905 King Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401

(870) 932-3957

o

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of EAPDD, are
~onfidential, and are for authorized use only by the intended recipient. if you are not the intended
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

From: Deltek Public Records <PublicRecords@deltek.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:04 AM

To: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>

Subject: Document Request: Request for Proposal: One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkansas Workforce
Development Board (NCAWDB) [PRR-212124]

On behalf of Deltek, | would like to request an electronic copy of the specifications or any other documents associated with this
project:

Project Title: Request for Proposal: One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board (NCAWDB)
Bid Number: 2905
Posting Date: 3/31/2025

* a fee is required, please inform me beforehand.

Thank you,
Patricia Manarin




